MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
OF THE CITY OF SUNSET HILLS, MISSOURI

HELD ON WEDNESDAY, JULY 11, 2007

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Personnel Committee of the City of Sunset Hills
regular session at City Hall Quarters, 3939 S. Lindbergh Blvd. in said City on We
2007. The meeting convened at 5:44 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Present: Frank Gregory - Chairman
Barb Dressel - Member
Frank Hardy - Member
Anne Julius f
John Littlefield
Jan Orlando
Laura Rider

Absent:: John Tipton

It should also be noted that Alderman Mike
meeting at 7:30 p.m.

attendance for observation but left the

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTE

Copies of the Minutes o
made a motion to approve
unanimously approved.

istributed to the members for their review. Ms. Dressel
Iderman Littlefield seconded the motion, and it was

e past 20 years most of her time has been spent working with employee

he has been involved in activities including recruiting, employee surveys, and
is. Ms. Wall stated that previously benchmark cities were selected to compare with Sunset
d that she not only considers salaries but also compares benefits as well.

r advised that Ms. Wall has worked with the city in the past; the current compensation program
ted in 2001 and updated the program in 2002 and 2003. Ms. Wall stated she has worked with

Alderman Gregory asked if there was a difference between municipalities and corporations such as job
descriptions and grade levels. Ms. Walls explained that based on the city survey of data, there are grade
ranges.

Alderman Gregory asked Ms. Wall how long she felt a project such as this would take and explained
that the budget process begins in August. Ms. Wall stated that she feels she could be completed with the



project around the end of September or early October. She added that she would submit a formal report to
the members.

Alderman Littlefield asked how Ms. Wall would present her findings. Ms. Wall stated that it would
depend upon the preference of the members. However, she typically meets with the clients to answer any
guestions or for clarifications.

Ms. Wall left the meeting.

There was a recess at 6:30 p.m.

Alderman Littlefield left the meeting prior to the meeting reconvening.

The meeting was called back to order at 6:50 p.m.

B) DAveE COVERSTONE & MARGARET KENYON, AAIM

Mr. Dave Coverstone and Ms. Margaret Kenyon of AAIM were pres on stated she is an
Account Executive. She explained that AAIM is around 100 yea lly stood for
American Association of Industrial Management. However, AA e, industrial and

non-profit agencies. She also stated that Mr. Coverstone is t t of HR services.

Mr. Coverstone stated that AAIM approaches a compe partnership with the client. He
explained that AAIM would assist in obtaining good job ng sure what is done in a
particular job is captured. Once this has been captu : ould be for AAIM go to the market to
see how comparable jobs are being paid locally & lly-in_similar positions in the market.

stated they are in th ning the same project with the City of East St. Louis and has worked
with Fenton but could

ecommendations but would want input and direction as well. Alderman Gregory stated
will advise what they feel is needed but would also rely on the professional to provide

erstone and Ms. Kenyon left the meeting.

C) Jim KaATZ, KAATZ & ASSOCIATES

Mr. Jim Kaatz of Kaatz & Associates was present and explained that Kaatz & Associates has a short
history but he has a relatively long history working with local governments in the State of Missouri,
Mississippi, and Illinois. He added that almost all of his work has been with local governments.



Mr. Kaatz stated that he would do most of the work on the study, but there are qualified employees that
are qualified to conduct employee interviews, etc.

Mr. Kaatz stated that the compensation study he would perform would include a comparison of similar
positions but in different departments and rank positions as well as a comparison of similar positions with
other similar municipalities.

Mr. Kaatz stated that in order for a compensation study to be effective, it is important tha
descriptions are accurate and up to date.

Mr. Kaatz stated that the members would determine the number of municipalitie
municipalities in which they desire to use for a salary comparison. There are also
desired to compare on a regional basis as opposed to limiting the comparison to
area.

Mr. Kaatz stated that it will need to be decided if the city desires to
70" percentile, etc. in terms of salaries.

Alderman Gregory stated that it has been five or six yea
established and hasn't been revisited since that time and the en operating. However, the

employees and to analyze the salary structure.
Mr. Kaatz explained that he would put toge : hat would include a price for preparing job

descriptions, job evaluation, and a salary su ygether a compensation plan. He stated

Mr. Kaatz stated that he feels he ¢ oject in 60 days. He also stated that he did not
feel there would be a problem with.his of g located in Springfield, MO. Most of the work could be

Recording Secretary,
dﬁ_{moq@b‘%&—

Laurie Govreau



